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October 19, 2020
TO:	All Interested Parties
FROM:		Caroline Trum, NAESB Deputy Director
RE:	WEQ OASIS Subcommittee Update
Recently, the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee completed two recommendations that will be considered by the WEQ Executive Committee during its meeting on October 27, 2020.  First, in response to Standards Request R20010, submitted by Arizona Public Service, the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee proposed modifications to WEQ-001 to provide clarity between the standards language and accompanying examples included in Appendix B – Redirect Business Practice Standards Examples.  Next, in response to Standards Request R20003, the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee proposed modifications to WEQ-001, WEQ-003, and WEQ-013 to provide greater specificity regarding the reservation process that applies to redirects on a firm and non-firm basis.  This recommendation addresses directives contained in FERC Order No. 676-I regarding the Commission’s Dynegy policy.
Additionally, during the October 27, 2020 meeting, the WEQ Executive Committee will be considering two additional recommendations developed by the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee since the last meeting of the WEQ Executive Committee.  As part of the recommendation addressing 2020 WEQ Annual Plan Item 3.a, the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee proposed modifications to WEQ-001, WEQ-002, WEQ-003, and WEQ-013 to define the eligibility and treatment of rollover rights for Network Integration Transmission Service (NITS) and develop supporting template structures.  In the recommendation to address 2020 WEQ Annual Plan Item 3.e, the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee proposed modifications to WEQ-002 and WEQ-003 to improve upon the query functionality within OASIS.
The WEQ OASIS Subcommittee also developed no action recommendations that will be considered by the WEQ Executive Committee in response to 2020 WEQ Annual Plan Items 3.b, 3.c, and 3.d.
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